

these and other fund transfers and the enormous (mostly unregulated) pools of money in cash management programs could detrimentally affect regulated rates.

To protect customers and promote transparency, the Commission issued Order 634-A (2003) requiring entities to formalize in writing and file with the Commission their cash management

agreements. At that time, the Commission obtained OMB clearance for this new reporting requirement under the FERC-555 information collection (OMB Control No. 1902-0098). Now, the Commission includes these reporting requirements for cash management agreements under the FERC-604 information collection (OMB Control No. 1902-0267). The

Commission implemented these reporting requirements in 18 CFR 141.500, 260.400, and 357.5.

*Type of Respondents:* Public utilities, natural gas companies, and oil pipeline companies.

*Estimate of Annual Burden.*<sup>1</sup> The Commission estimates the annual public reporting burden for the information collection as:

#### FERC-604, CASH MANAGEMENT AGREEMENTS

Number of respondents	Number of responses per respondent	Total number of responses	Average burden hours & average cost <sup>2</sup> per response (\$)	Total annual burden hours & total annual cost (\$)	Cost per respondent (\$)
(1)	(2)	(1) * (2) = (3)	(4)	(3) * (4) = (5)	(5) ÷ (1) = (6)
45	1	45	1.5 hours; \$130.50 .....	67.5 hours; \$5,872.50 ....	\$130.50

*Comments:* Comments are invited on: (1) whether the collections of information are necessary for the proper performance of the functions of the Commission, including whether the information will have practical utility; (2) the accuracy of the agency's estimates of the burden and cost of the collections of information, including the validity of the methodology and assumptions used; (3) ways to enhance the quality, utility and clarity of the information collections; and (4) ways to minimize the burden of the collections of information on those who are to respond, including the use of automated collection techniques or other forms of information technology.

Dated: June 8, 2022.

**Kimberly D. Bose,**  
Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2022-12766 Filed 6-13-22; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 6717-01-P**

#### DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

##### Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

[Project No. 3133-033]

##### Brookfield White Pine Hydro, LLC, Errol Hydro Co., LLC; Notice of Reasonable Period of Time for Water Quality Certification Application

On June 3, 2022, Brookfield White Pine Hydro, LLC and Errol Hydro Co., LLC submitted to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (Commission) evidence of its application for a Clean Water Act section 401(a)(1) water

quality certification filed with New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services, in conjunction with the above captioned project. Pursuant to section 401 of the Clean Water Act<sup>1</sup> and section [4.34(b)(5), 5.23(b), 153.4, or 157.22] of the Commission's regulations,<sup>2</sup> a state certifying agency is deemed to have waived its certifying authority if it fails or refuses to act on a certification request within a reasonable period of time, which is one year after the date the certification request was received. Accordingly, we hereby notify the New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services of the following:

Date that New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services Received the Certification Request: June 1, 2022.

If New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services fails or refuses to act on the water quality certification request on or before June 1, 2023, then the agency certifying authority is deemed waived pursuant to section 401(a)(1) of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. 1341(a)(1).

Dated: June 8, 2022.

**Kimberly D. Bose,**  
Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2022-12767 Filed 6-13-22; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 6717-01-P**

#### FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

[Docket No. 22-14]

##### MSRF, Inc., Complainant v. HMM Company Limited, and Yang Ming Marine Transport Corporation, Respondents; Notice of Filing of Complaint and Assignment

Served: June 8, 2022.

Notice is given that a complaint has been filed with the Federal Maritime Commission (Commission) by MSRF, Inc. (MSRF), hereinafter "Complainant", against HMM Company Limited (HMM) and Yang Ming Marine Transport Corporation (Yang Ming), hereinafter "Respondents". Complainant alleges that Respondents are ocean common carriers organized under the laws of the Republic of Korea and Taiwan, respectively.

Complainant alleges that Respondents violated 46 U.S.C. 41102(c), 41104(a)(2), 41104(a)(5), 41104(a)(9), and 41104(a)(10). The full text of the complaint can be found in the Commission's Electronic Reading Room at <https://www2.fmc.gov/readingroom/proceeding/22-14/>.

This proceeding has been assigned to Office of Administrative Law Judges. The initial decision of the presiding officer in this proceeding shall be issued by June 8, 2023, and the final decision of the Commission shall be issued by December 22, 2023.

**William Cody,**  
Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2022-12735 Filed 6-13-22; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 6730-02-P**

<sup>1</sup> Burden is defined as the total time, effort, or financial resources expended by persons to generate, maintain, retain, or disclose or provide information to or for a federal agency. See 5 CFR

1320 for additional information on the definition of information collection burden.

<sup>2</sup> The Commission staff estimates that the industry's hourly cost for wages plus benefits is

similar to the Commission's \$87.00 FY 2021 average hourly cost for wages and benefits.

<sup>1</sup> 33 U.S.C. 1341(a)(1).

<sup>2</sup> 18 CFR [4.34(b)(5)/5.23(b)/153.4/157.22].